
CITY OF HIGH POINT 
AGENDA ITEM 

PURPOSE:  To hire a contractor to dredge and dewater the contents of the Ward Treatment Plant’s 
southern alum sludge lagoon.  The material will be removed by the Contractor, hauled to a regulatory 
approved designated disposal area, and properly disposed of per State Requirements.  The estimated 
quantity to be removed is 1,400 dry tons. 

BACKGROUND:  Aluminum Sulfate is used at the Ward Water Plant for coagulation as part of the 
water treatment process.  The sediment and pollutants that are removed as part of the treatment 
process are transferred to the lagoons at the Ward Water Plant. The contents of the lagoons must be 
dredged, dewatered, and disposed of periodically.   

A total of five (5) bids were received and the lowest bidder was deemed non-responsive.  The next 
lowest responsive responsible bidder is American Process Group, LLC in the amount of $885,773. 

BUDGET IMPACT: Funds for this project are available in the FY 2023-2024 Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED:  The Public Services Department recommends 
awarding the contract to American Process Group, LLC in the amount of $885,773 and authorize 
appropriate City Official(s) to execute all necessary documents.  

TITLE:    Alum Sludge Dewatering- Ward Water Treatment Plant 
               American Process Group, LLC 
FROM:  Robby Stone – Public Services Director 

Derrick Boone – Asst. Public Services Director 
MEETING DATE:   May 6, 2024 

PUBLIC HEARING: N/A ADVERTISED DATE/BY:  February 7, 2024 
   Purchasing Department 

ATTACHMENTS:  Bid Tabulation 
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Bid Tabulation 
City of High Point, North Carolina

Alum Sludge Dewatering
Bid 32-032024

Contractor MWBE Addendum 1 Total Bid

Spectrum Biotechnologies* Yes Yes $813,700.00 

American Process Group Yes Yes $885,773.00 

Eagle Dynamic Solutions Yes Yes $963,150.00 

P&H Senesac No No $1,009,716.00 

Bio-Nomic Services Yes Yes $1,472,208.00 

*Bid Deemed Non-Responsive, unable to meet 18% Dryness Requirement *
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